

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
1	AM-1-1	Groen		<b>New title:</b> On women's rights and climate change in Europe	CAS accepted as amended: "On women's rights, <b>gender</b> and climate change in Europe"
2	AM-1-46	Vihreät - De Gröna		<b>New title:</b> On women, gender and climate change in Europe	falls
3	AM-9-7	Groen	opportunities in the labour market, and achieving gender balance in policy- and decision-making.	<b>Insert from line 8 to 9:</b>  opportunities in the labour market, and achieving gender balance in policy- and decision-making ( <a href="#">gender-based violence is the violence against people on the grounds of gender, gender identity, and gender expression or sex characteristics, of which women, girls and LGBTIQ people are by far the majority of victims</a> ).	withdrawn
4	AM-18-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	Objective 55 includes the Social Climate Fund, which states that "Fuel poverty alone affects up to 34 million people in the EU today", but it makes no reference to the linkages between gender and fuel poverty.	<b>From line 17 to 19:</b>  Objective 55 includes the Social Climate Fund, which states that "Fuel poverty alone affects up to 34 million people in the EU today", <del>but</del> <a href="#">however</a> , it makes no reference to the linkages between gender and fuel poverty.	CAS accepted

<b>Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe</b>					
<b>Nº</b>	<b>Lines</b>	<b>Tabled by</b>	<b>Original text</b>	<b>Proposed amendment</b>	<b>CAS Decision</b>
5	AM-27-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	The European Parliament study on gender and energy notes that "because they have a lower average income, women are more at risk of fuel poverty than men". Moreover, since the end of 2021, the sharp rise in energy prices particularly	<b>Insert from line 26 to 28:</b>  The European Parliament study on gender and energy notes that "because they have a lower average income, women ( <a href="#">particularly those supporting single parent households</a> ) are more at risk of fuel poverty than men". Moreover, since the end of 2021, the sharp rise in energy prices particularly	withdrawn
6	AM-29-1	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	Moreover, since the end of 2021, the sharp rise in energy prices particularly affects women and girls from ethnic minorities, migrant women and girls, women with disabilities, single mothers and older women. Studies show that almost half	<b>Insert from line 28 to 30:</b>  Moreover, since the end of 2021, the sharp rise in energy prices particularly affects women and girls from <a href="#">racial and</a> ethnic minorities, migrant women and girls, women with disabilities, single mothers and older women. Studies show that almost half	Vote
7	AM-34-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	income single women, especially ageing women, are most at risk of poverty. Women are the ones who suffer most from inequality in the workplace, whether it is unequal pay, which continues to be perpetuated in thousands of companies,	<b>Insert from line 33 to 35:</b>  income single women, especially ageing women, are most at risk of poverty. Women are the ones who suffer <a href="#">the</a> most from inequality in the workplace, whether it is unequal pay, which continues to be perpetuated in thousands of companies,	CAS accepted

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
8	AM-40-1	Federation of Young European Greens	they are also present in the oldest strata of the population and therefore the most vulnerable. These concerns fuel a major justice issue: in general, women contribute less to emissions because they have less spending power.	<b>From line 39 to 41:</b>  they are also present in the oldest strata of the population and therefore the most vulnerable. These concerns fuel a major justice issue: <del>in general</del> <u>although they are on average more affected by climate change</u> , women <del>in general</del> contribute less to emissions because they have less spending power.	CAS accepted as amended:  "they are also present in the oldest strata of the population and therefore the most vulnerable. These concerns fuel a major justice issue: <b>women are on average more affected by climate change, but</b> in general contribute less to emissions because they have less spending power."
9	AM-42-1	Federation of Young European Greens	At the same time, the most severe consequences of climate change are being observed in the EU's Southern countries. In these territories, women are disproportionately represented among the poorest and most marginalised segments	<b>From line 42 to 44:</b>  <del>At</del> <u>In the same time</u> <del>EU, for example</del> , the most severe consequences of climate change are being observed in the <del>EU's</del> Southern countries. In these territories, women are disproportionately represented among the poorest and most marginalised segments	CAS accepted as amended:  "In the EU, for example, severe consequences of climate change are currently being observed in the southern countries, where the factors of warming in the Mediterranean region and the warmth of the Mediterranean Sea are mutually reinforcing the effects. However, increasingly severe climate events also can and will be seen in other regions of Europe. Women - especially in the Mediterranean region - are disproportionately affected by the consequences. They are more likely to live in flood-prone areas or in homes that are not air-conditioned during summer heat waves - as we experienced again this summer. They are also the ones who suffer the most from the consequences of underfunded social systems, as they bear more responsibility for running the household and being the primary caregivers."

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
10	AM-43-1	Esquerra Verda	At the same time, the most severe consequences of climate change are being observed in the EU's Southern countries. In these territories, women are disproportionately represented among the poorest and most marginalised segments	<p><b>Insert from line 42 to 44:</b></p> <p>At the same time, the most severe consequences of climate change are being observed in the EU's Southern countries. <u>Over their shoulders they carry the cost of an underfunded welfare State. After their official daywork women still have a second daywork of caring, reproductive and domestic tasks due to the absence of proper policies and the small implication of men in these activities.</u> In these territories, women are disproportionately represented among the poorest and most marginalised segments</p>	falls (included in AM 9)

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
11	AM-46-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	of the population. They are more likely to live in flood-prone areas, or in housing without air-conditioning during summer heat waves – as we saw once again this summer.	<b>From line 45 to 47:</b>  of the population. They are more likely to live in flood-prone areas, or in housing without air-conditioning during summer heat waves – as we <del>saw</del> <a href="#">experienced</a> once again this summer.	CAS accepted
12	AM-61-1	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	change and climate hazards have unequal impacts. Agricultural policies based on intensive production models and greater investments in energy production and in mining activities in ecologically vulnerable areas, under the aegis of the energy transition, not only leave women – whose economic activities largely depend on equitable access to natural resources – more vulnerable, but also put	<b>From line 60 to 64:</b>  change and climate hazards have unequal impacts. Agricultural policies based on intensive production models and greater investments in <a href="#">fossil</a> energy production and in mining activities in ecologically vulnerable areas, <del>under the aegis of the energy transition,</del> not only leave women – whose economic activities largely depend on equitable access to natural resources – more vulnerable, but also put	CAS accepted
13	AM-66-1	Die Grünen	the balance of ecosystems at risk. Women in rural areas play a central role in the socio-economic development of a region, especially for the sustainable use and conservation of resources, even though women have less access than men to	<b>Insert from line 65 to 67:</b>  the balance of ecosystems at risk. Women in rural areas play a central role in the socio-economic development of a region, <a href="#">they are agents of change,</a> especially for the sustainable use and conservation of resources, even though women have less access than men to	CAS accepted

## Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe

Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
14	AM-75-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Moreover, we cannot undervalue the role of women in the education, training and empowerment of future generations, considering that, in the EU, women not only have higher graduation rates than men but also because there are more women than men working as educators and teachers at all levels of education. It is therefore important to strengthen the educational, academic and investigation areas to raise awareness and impel next generations to action, developing an	<p><b>From line 74 to 79:</b></p> <p>Moreover, we cannot undervalue the role of women in the education, training and empowerment of future generations, considering that, in the EU, <del>women</del> not only <u>women</u> have higher graduation rates than men but <del>also</del> <del>because</del> there are <u>also</u> more women than men working as educators and teachers at all levels of education. <del>It is therefore important</del> <u>Therefore, women are key</u> to strengthen the educational, academic and investigation areas to raise awareness and impel next generations to action, developing an</p>	<p>CAS accepted as amended:</p> <p><b>"There is a high percentage of women working in education, leading to the responsibility of climate education being placed mostly on them. It is therefore important to strengthen the educational and other professional areas to raise awareness and impel next generations to action, developing an inter- and intra-generational network, so that they can take well-informed and effective action in the future. Education on climate action is key as young children are far more vulnerable to climate-related disasters and associated health risks than any other social group. As such, empowering young people is a priority. Meanwhile, the number of women undertaking technical and scientific education paths is dramatically lower than the number of men, for cultural, social and historical reasons. It is fundamental to fill this gap through encouraging young women and removing any socio-economic barrier of access. However, the role of climate education should not fall solely on any marginalised group who are more exposed to the impact of climate change, but rather be integrated into community-based learning."</b></p>

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
15	AM-81-1	Federation of Young European Greens	inter- and intra-generational network, so that they can take well-informed and effective action in the future. As such, empowering young people is a priority. Education on climate action is key as young children are far more vulnerable to	<b>Insert from line 80 to 82:</b>  inter- and intra-generational network, so that they can take well-informed and effective action in the future. <a href="#">However, the number of women undertaking technical and scientific education paths is dramatically lower than the number of men, for cultural, social and historical reasons. It is fundamental to fill this gap through encouraging young women and removing any socio-economic barrier of access.</a> As such, empowering young people is a priority. Education on climate action is key as young children are far more vulnerable to	falls (included in AM 14)
16	AM-84-1	Federation of Young European Greens	group.	<b>Insert after line 84:</b>  <a href="#">It also has to be recognised that trans women are disproportionately affected by the socio-economical and societal factors discriminating women in this patriarchal society. Climate change has a profound impact on the living and work conditions and societal participation of trans women, which has to be taken into account when making policy.</a>	Compromise text by Med Net, FYEG and Miljöpartiet de Gröna (SF wants to check)  new text from line 20 ff:  "Obviously, in Europe, just as elsewhere, the impact of climate change differs between groups and individuals. Socio-economic factors and social norms deeply rooted in our societies lead to the marginalisation of specific population groups of our society, such as persons with disabilities among others, and especially vulnerable groups of women, including trans women, and everyone who does not fall into the binary categories of women and men. Existing inequalities, along with climate change exacerbate social injustices and have a profound impact on the living and work conditions, and societal participation of vulnerable and disadvantaged populations."

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
17	AM-84-2	Green Party of England and Wales	climate-related disasters and associated health risks than any other social group.	<p><b>Insert from line 83 to 84:</b></p> <p>climate-related disasters and associated health risks than any other social group.  <a href="#">Delete paragraph beginning "Moreover, we cannot undervalue of the role of women..." and replace with "There is a high percentage of women working in education, leading to the responsibility of climate education being placed on them. It is therefore important to strengthen the educational, academic and investigation areas to raise awareness and impel next generations to action, developing an inter- and intra-generational network, so that they can take well-informed and effective action in the future. As such, empowering young people is a priority. Education on climate action is key as young children are far more vulnerable to climate-related disasters and associated health risks than any other social group. However, the role of climate education should not fall solely on any marginalised group who are more exposed to the impacts of climate change, but rather be integrated into community-based learning."</a></p>	falls (included in AM 14)

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
18	AM-86-1	Swiss Greens	Taking gender into account at all stage of policymaking is crucial because we need to:	<p>From line 85 to 86:</p> <p><b>Taking gender into account at all stage of policymaking is crucial because we need to:</b>  [Space][Newline]  <a href="#">to support women and vulnerable groups to defend climat protection as a fundamental right before the European Court of Human rights.</a></p>	<p>CAS accepted as amended:</p> <p>"Provide support for litigation on climate change before national courts, the European Court of Human Rights, as well as the Court of Justice of the EU, by providing financial support to all vulnerable persons and their representing organisations, in order to define the substantive nature of the right to a healthy environment."</p>
19	AM-87-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Use the transition to a carbon-neutral economy as leverage to achieve gender equality in employment, skills and pay; work for equal pay and	<p>From line 87 to 88:</p> <p>Use the transition to a <del>carbon</del>-climate neutral economy as leverage to achieve gender equality in employment, skills and pay; work for equal pay and</p>	CAS accepted
20	AM-89-1	Die Grünen	gender equality in employment, skills and pay; work for equal pay and pensions;	<p>From line 88 to 89:</p> <p>gender equality in employment, skills and pay; work for equal pay and <del>pensions</del>;<a href="#">pensions and a europe-wide minimum income</a>;</p>	Compromise text to be developed by Die Grünen, Med Net and GroenLinks

<b>Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe</b>					
<b>Nº</b>	<b>Lines</b>	<b>Tabled by</b>	<b>Original text</b>	<b>Proposed amendment</b>	<b>CAS Decision</b>
21	AM-91-1	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	Tackle fuel poverty through renewable energy, energy efficiency and depauperization;	<b>From line 90 to 91:</b>  Tackle fuel poverty through renewable energy, energy efficiency and <del>depauperization</del> ; <u>energy savings, especially from most energy-using consumers</u> ;	CAS accepted
22	AM-94-1	Die Grünen	to the impact of climate change by giving them access to decent employment, social protection, health systems, education, etc.;	<b>Insert from line 93 to 94:</b>  to the impact of climate change by giving them access to decent employment, social protection, health systems, education, <u>public services and building a "Social Union"</u> etc.;	CAS accepted
23	AM-94-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna	to the impact of climate change by giving them access to decent employment, social protection, health systems, education, etc.;	<b>From line 93 to 94:</b>  to the impact of climate change by giving them access to decent employment, social protection, health systems, education, etc.; <u>as well as institute a ban on discriminatory income demands (higher than the actual rent) to access contracts for housing which effect women more including making it harder to leave violent and harmful relationships</u> ;	Falls (included in AM 24)

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
24	AM-95-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Create tools for a women-inclusive economy, fostering women's entrepreneurship and self-employment;	<p><b>From line 95 to 96:</b></p> <p><del>Create tools for a women-inclusive economy, fostering women's entrepreneurship and self-employment;</del></p> <p><a href="#">Recognise and pay for the invisible work women are doing, i.e care and reproductive work.</a></p> <p><a href="#">Enabling women to choose their employment and give them ownership of decision-making processes in the economy</a></p>	<p>CAS accepted as amended (this part of text):</p> <p>"· <b>Reinforce social smart and eco-friendly housing structures that will protect vulnerable populations and especially single-parent families; Ban discriminatory practices (income etc.) for women to access housing, which affect them more, i.e. as it makes it harder to leave violent and harmful relationships;</b></p> <p>· Create tools for a women-inclusive economy, fostering women's sustainable entrepreneurship and self-employment; <b>Ensure safe and non-discriminatory work environments for women and all other genders, preventing any form of abuse and/or harassment and assuring that women can pursue a professional career in equal conditions with men;</b></p> <p>Compromise text to be developed by FYEG, Med Net, Esquerra Verda, SF, Greens/EFA, GL</p> <p>· <b>Recognise and ensure a minimum pay for the invisible work women do, such as care and domestic work, do in the household, in view of a decent minimum income across Europe's countries, including access to unemployment benefits and minimum-guaranteed paid sick leave regardless of the form of employment;"</b></p>

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
25	AM-96-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	Create tools for a women-inclusive economy, fostering women's entrepreneurship and self-employment;	<p><b>From line 95 to 96:</b></p> <p>Create tools for a women-inclusive economy, fostering women's entrepreneurship and self-<del>employment</del>; <u>employment, including inclusion and access to the systems for unemployment benefits and sickpay regardless of form of employment as women because of their types of employment are disproportionately left out of the social systems.;</u></p>	Compromise text proposed under AM 24
26	AM-96-2	Esquerra Verda	entrepreneurship and self-employment;	<p><b>Insert after line 96:</b></p> <p><u>Ensure safe and non-discriminatory work environments for women, assuring equal pay, preventing any form of abuse and/or harassment and assuring that women can pursue a professional career in equal conditions with men. In this sense, it is necessary to promote public systems to support caring, reproductive and domestic tasks and a proper involvement of men in these activities in order to guarantee an equitable distribution of these activities;</u></p>	Compromise text proposed under AM 24

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
27	AM-97-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Opt for measures to support entrepreneurship that women prefer, i.e. aimed at improving their personal skills, self-confidence and capabilities, education, lack of information, difficulties in accessing social and business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support);	<p><b>From line 97 to 101:</b></p> <p><del>Opt for measures to support entrepreneurship that women prefer, i.e. aimed at improving their personal skills, self-confidence and capabilities, education, lack of information, difficulties in accessing social and business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support);</del></p> <p><a href="#">Encourage young women to undertake scientific and technological academic and professional careers, removing the structural barriers of access imposed by our current patriarchal society.</a></p>	<p>Copromise text to be developed by parties that worked on it + GL and Miljöpartiet de gröna</p> <p>Proposal from the CAS: "Develop inclusive programmes to support women and marginalised communities in developing their entrepreneurial skills within the context of climate adaptation to better equip them for the future; facilitate easier access to loans to all, and at low or decent interest rates for women and marginalised communities who face economic discrimination, and specifically for young-women entrepreneurs; encourage young women to undertake scientific and technological academic and professional careers, especially in sectors related to the ecological transition, and in other sectors they are underrepresented."</p>
28	AM-101-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support);	<p><b>From line 100 to 101:</b></p> <p>business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life- <del>(while men, such as childcare and long term care where needed as well as facilitate easier access to loans at all and specifically at low or decent interest rates as they are substantially more interested in direct support);</del> <a href="#">difficult to access for the group non- men (economic discrimination);</a></p>	

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					CAS Decision
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	
29	AM-101-2	Green Party of England and Wales	business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support);	<b>Insert from line 100 to 101:</b>  business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support); <a href="#">Delete bullet point beginning "Opt for measures to support..." and replace with "Develop inclusive programmes to support women and other marginalised communities in developing their entrepreneurial skills within the context of climate adaptation to better equip them."</a>	
30	AM-101-3	Esquerra Verda	business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life (while men are more interested in direct support);	<b>From line 100 to 101:</b>  business networks or life-related issues and difficulties in reconciling work and family life- <del>(while men. These priorities are more-interested</del> <a href="#">women's responses to a male-dominated environment and to the lack of male implication in direct support);</a> <del>caring, reproductive and domestic activities, while being also influenced by a sexist/patriarchal cultural framework that also needs to be rethought;"</del> ;	
31	AM-102-1	Federation of Young European Greens	Promote a gendered corporate social responsibility;	<b>In line 102:</b>  Promote a gendered corporate social <del>responsibility;</del> <a href="#">responsibility, requiring all companies to publicise average remuneration of man and woman per employment category and justify any gender differences emerging</a>	CAS accepted as amended  "Promote a gendered corporate social responsibility, <b>requiring all companies to publicise average remuneration of men and women per employment category and justify differences in remuneration, if any"</b>

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
32	AM-114-1	Groen	projects, gender inequalities which are deeply rooted in social norms, practices and institutions, will persist. Thus, for the European Greens, the following elements are crucial:	<p><b>Insert from line 113 to 115:</b></p> <p>projects, gender inequalities which are deeply rooted in social norms, practices and institutions, will persist. <a href="#">As EGP, we want to stress that this does not only include the rights of women but also the rights of everyone who does not fall into the binary categories of women and men.</a> Thus, for the European Greens, the following elements are crucial:</p>	<p>CAS accepted as amended:</p> <p>see new text in AM 16!</p> <p>keep in case no agreement on new text AM 16! Line 20-29: "Obviously, in Europe, just as elsewhere, the impact of climate change differs between groups and individuals. It exacerbates existing inequalities and is particularly severe for disadvantaged and marginalised populations. Social norms deeply rooted in our societies can also contribute to continuing the marginalisation of some specific population groups, including people of different gender identities, <b>and everyone who does not fall into the binary categories of women and men.</b>"</p>
33	AM-137-1	Greens/EFA Group in the European Parliament	We support the elaboration of an EU Women's Rights Charter promoting women's participation in the labour market and sexual and reproductive rights (including abortion) to be laid down in both the Treaty and the Charter;	<p><b>From line 137 to 140:</b></p> <p>We support the <del>elaboration of an EU Women's Rights Charter promoting women's participation in the labour market and sexual and reproductive rights (including abortion) to be laid down in both the Treaty and the Charter;</del> <a href="#">amendment of the treaties including the Charter of Fundamental Rights of the European Union to include measures promoting gender equality and women's full participation in society including in the labour market and sexual and reproductive rights (including abortion);</a></p>	CAS accepted

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
34	AM-145-1	Die Grünen	We support combatting gender-based violence and the definition of it as an 'EU crime'.	<b>From line 145 to 146:</b>  We <del>support combatting</del> <a href="#">fight against</a> gender-based violence ( <a href="#">zero tolerance</a> ), <a href="#">for a strong EU budget for Daphne, for legislative EU-legislation</a> and the definition of it as an 'EU crime'.	Compromise to be developed by parties involved + GL  <b>"Fight against gender-based violence, advocate for a strong EU budget for Daphne and other funding mechanisms and policies in view of preventing and fighting gender-based violence; advocate for a legal EU-framework and for a common minimum definition of "gender-based violence" in all Member States criminal law."</b>
35	AM-145-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna	We support combatting gender-based violence and the definition of it as an 'EU crime'.	<b>From line 145 to 146:</b>  We support combatting gender-based violence <del>and the definition of it as an 'EU crime'</del> <a href="#">in all member states criminal law</a> .	
36	AM-145-3	Federation of Young European Greens	We support combatting gender-based violence and the definition of it as an 'EU crime'.	<b>From line 145 to 146:</b>  We support combatting gender-based violence and <a href="#">and the EU to have a common and codified</a> definition of <del>it as an 'EU crime'</del> <a href="#">a gender-based violence crime</a> .	

Amendments to R4: On women and climate change in Europe					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
37	AM-146-1	Esquerra Verda	'EU crime'.	<p><b>Insert after line 146:</b></p> <p><a href="#">The European Union and member States should guarantee enough funding and resources to policies that fight and prevent gender-based violence. Any woman who has, or is, under any form of violence has to have at her disposal resources to structurally run away from her situation, to be protected and to develop a free life project, including with her descendants and/or dependent relatives. The policies against gender-based violence must include also a children perspective.</a></p>	withdrawn
38	AM-146-2	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	'EU crime'.	<p><b>Insert after line 146:</b></p> <p><a href="#">The European Union should adopt an EU Directive for Adequate Minimum Income Schemes that ensures an EU-wide minimum income level set at at least 60% of median income before allowances for specific needs such as disability so that every citizen, and mainly every women, in Europe can live a life in dignity.</a></p>	<p>Accepted as amended:</p> <p>"Call for the implementation of the EU Minimum Wages Directive to safeguard a decent living wage for workers, with full respect to national labour market models, so that every citizen, including marginalised groups of our society, persons with disabilities and especially vulnerable groups of women, all genders and LGTQI+ persons, in Europe can live a life in dignity."</p>